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(DN) (FBI)
From: OC) (FBI)
Sent:  Thursday, May 05, 2005 6:45 AM
To: DN) (FBI)
Cc: w:

Subject: Questions for Nichols fron

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Here are nine (9) questions from ___| Vith his Congressional Inquiries.
| hope you already have these, but just in case you don't, Fleremey are. | am going to
call to make sure you get them.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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Questions for Nichols

* j, 1. Were the following people involved in-the planning or execution of the Oklahoma City
Bombing? Did you ever have any contact with them?

oo
o e

K[| 2. What connection, if any, did any of the residents of Elohim City have with the Oklahoma City
Bombing? o

3. In the discovery of new evidence under Nichols' house, one of the blasting caps (out of the
original group stolen from Martin-Marietta, near Marion, KS) was cut from the shock
tube. Why was this done? Where is it? Was it used in the Oklahoma City Bombing?

K|/ 4, D1 ] ] i ve any knowledge of | |and
and was he involved of or have any connection to the Aryan

Republican Army? Did McVeigh have any involvement in the string of bank robberies
just prior to the OC Bombing?

#/l  5.Did McVeigh ever discuss or
the Aryan Nations in Ohio?

6. Where are the exact locations of the license plate from McVeigh's yellow Mercury and the
hand grenade from McVeigh's storage locker?

. any landmark near the river to help specify location?
& what side of the road was the license plate tossed?

|| 7. Where was McVeigh headed when he was arrested?

—

8. Were there AN'Y Middle Eastern or foreign involvement to the planning or execution of the
bombing?

¥ 9. Where McVeigh got his "list of targets" from? How does he know that McVeigh didn't create
this liston hisown? — — —




